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(STomec@CapitalPower.com); mike jaske@energy.state.ca.us

(mike jaske@energy .state.ca.us); mla@cpuc.ca.gov (mla@cpuc.ca.gov);
rfagan(@synapse-energy.com (rfagan@synapse-energy.com); p.shepard@dgc-
us.com (p.shepard@dgc-us.com); rwilson@synapse-energy.com (rwilson(@synapse-
energy.com); peter.cavan@pulseenergy.com (peter.cavan@pulseenergy.com);
sfoley@ggu.edu (sfoley@ggu.edu); ndivekar@synapse-energy.com
(ndivekar@synapse-energy.com); victor.m.gonzalez@constellation.com
(victor.m.gonzalez@constellation.com)

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: FW: PROTEST of PG&E AL 4034-E, SCE AL 2730-E, SDG&E AL 2354-E by
AReM, DACC, EUF and MEA

TO SERVICE LIST IN R.12-03-014:
Please see attached protest submitted today, as described below.
Sue Mara

------ Forwarded Message

From: Sue Mara <sue.mara@rtoadvisors.com>

Date: Thu, 24 May 2012 13:27:24 -0700

To: <EDTariffUnit@cpuc.ca.gov>

Cc: PG&E Tariffs <PGETariffs@pge.com>,
"AdviceTariffManager@sce.com” <AdviceTariffManager@sce.com>,
<mcaulson@semprautilities.com>, <karyn.gansecki@sce.com>,
<carol.schmid-frazee@sce.com>

Conversation: PROTEST of PG&E AL 4034-E, SCE AL 2730-E, SDG&E AL
2354-E by AReM, DACC, EUF and MEA

Subject: PROTEST of PG&E AL 4034-E, SCE AL 2730-E, SDG&E AL 2354-
E by AReM, DACC, EUF and MEA

To Tariff Unit, CPUC Energy Division:

Attached please find the PROTEST OF THE ALLIANCE FOR RETAIL
ENERGY MARKETS, DIRECT ACCESS CUSTOMER COALITION,
ENERGY USERS FORUM, AND MARIN ENERGY AUTHORITY TO PG&E
ADVICE LETTER 4034-E, SCE ADVICE LETTER 2730-E, and SDG&E
ADVICE LETTER 2354-E FOR APPROVAL OF RESOURCE ADEQUACY
CONTRACTS FOR SUTTER ENERGY CENTER.

As requested, hard copies are being sent to the addressee and cc list by
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U.S. Mail today. | am also sending a copy of this protest by separate e-mail

to the service lists in R.11-10-023 and R.12-03-014.

Please feel free to call with any questions.

Regards,

Sue Mara
Consultant to

Alliance for Retail Energy Markets and

Direct Access Customer Coalition

And on Behalf of
Energy Users Forum and
Marin Energy Authority

Sue Mara

Principal

RTOAdvisors, L.L.C.

164 Springdale Way
Redwood City, CA 94062
Ph: (415) 902-4108
Please visit our web site at:
www.rtoadvisors.com

------ End of Forwarded Message
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